elena@judgewatch.orc

From: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: FOIL: "plan” for reimbursement to counties for DA salaries -- Gov's enacted aid to
localities budget bill for fiscal year 2019-20 -- #5.1503-D/A.2003-D

Attachments: 1-29-20-foil-da-reimbursement-plan.pdf; 2019-20 DA Salaries PTAP - Approved.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is in response to your attached Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request for the plan developed by the
Commissioner of Criminal Justice Services and approved by the Director of the Budget for fiscal year 2019-2020, for state
reimbursement to counties for district attorney salaries, and the date it was “developed” and “approved.” You also
request records reflecting what the indicated “20244" refers to.

Attached is the allocation plan for District Attorneys salaries prepared by the Division of Criminal Justice Services and
approved by the Director of the Budget for fiscal year 2019 — 2020 which is responsive to your request. Please be

advised that “20244” is a program code that is an administrative indicator that allows individual appropriations to be
identified within the Statewide Financial System (SFS).

Pursuant to POL §89(4)(a), you may appeal this determination within 30 days to the Counsel, Division of Criminal Justice
Services, 80 South Swan St., Albany, NY 12210 or by email at foil@dcjs.ny.gov .

Very truly yours,

Valerie Friedlander
Records Access Officer

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:51 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: dcjs.sm.legal.foil <dcjslegalfoil@dcjs.ny.gov>; dob.sm.foil <foil@budget.ny.gov>

Subject: FOIL: "plan" for reimbursement to counties for DA salaries -- Gov's enacted aid to localities budget bill for fiscal
year 2019-20 -- #5.1503-D/A.2003-D

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s FOIL request to you of today’s date pertaining to the above.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




